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Dear Miss Truman,

Thank you for your letter. I am
afraid, however, that 1 cannot understand
its terms. You say that the rights have
been dealt with., May I tierefore know
who is in possession of the rights te the
Catalan translation? 1 have dealt with
matters similar to this with Faber and
Faber, and no difficulties have arisen.

1£f it may solve matters, perhaps 1
could write to Mr. Ustinov himself on the
question of his play Homanoff and Julliet.

Yours sincerely,




